From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: ROC - Environmental Baseline Chapter

Thanks for checking in with her. I like your suggestion of "...including restoration
actions”

I also moved climate change to Human Impacts. Are you ok with that?

How about this?
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1w981y02Q6NYSPWWUIdScA645dDxJOGP9ELB
Qe0-mKu8/edit?usp=sharing

On Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 11:09 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
btw,

brought the EnvB figure into the management mtg - handed it to Maria.

She said she had seen it (recently, as she is reviewing the analytical approach section), and generally liked it.
One point she made (that I think she said someone else noticed as well) - was that the figure portion for actions
continuing in the baseline (non-CVP/SWP actions) - and the title "Human Impacts" may only indicate negative
actions. She recommended we make sure to explicitly include positive actions.

Maybe "Human Impacts (positive and negative)
or "non-CVP/SWP actions included restoration actions"

other ideas?

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 4:07 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.cllrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
Here's the chapter. Most of the comment boxes are related to keeping the literature
cited straight. There are two small placeholder spots, but other than that, it's
complete.

Brian Elirott


https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1w981y02Q6NY8PWWUIdScA645dDxJOGP9EtB
Qe0-mKu8/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1w981y02Q6NY8PWWUIdScA645dDxJOGP9EtB
Qe0-mKu8/edit?usp=sharing
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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